
From: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 Nov 2023 02:30:19
To: FODDCPlanningAdmin.DMS@220ICT.NET
Cc:
Subject: FW: P1313/23/FUL The Cottage, Newnham Bottom, Ruardean Woodside applicants agreement to the amended
description of development
Attachments:

Planning Support Team (FODDC)

From: Melissa Baldwin <Melissa.Baldwin@fdean.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 November 2023 11:21
To: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: P1313/23/FUL The Cottage, Newnham Bottom, Ruardean Woodside

Please can this email be uploaded applicants agreement to the amended description of development.  Thanks Melissa

From: Jonathan Bla
Sent: 16 November 2023 11:05
To: Melissa Baldwin <Melissa.Baldwin@fdean.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: P1313/23/FUL The Cottage, Newnham Bottom, Ruardean Woodside

Good Morning Melissa

Yes I am happy with the description.

Thank you for all your help and advice.

Regards

Jon

On 16 Nov 2023, at 11:02, Melissa Baldwin <Melissa.Baldwin@fdean.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Black,

Further to the above application please can you confirm that the following description of development is acceptable:

Construction of a single-storey detached garden room (Part retrospective).  Regularisation for the siting of a single-
storey garden room raised decking and associated pool with associated works for uses ancillary to the main dwelling.
(Retrospective)



I look forward to hearing from you and as soon as this is confirmed I will get the description of the development
amended and start the consultations with consultees and neighbours.

Regards, Melissa Baldwin
Melissa Baldwin
Planning Officer (Development Management)
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Publica is a company wholly owned by Cotswold District Council, Forest of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council and Cheltenham Borough Council to
deliver local services on their behalf.

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court proceedings or any other formal
notices by email unless specifically agreed by us in writing.

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by Publica on behalf of West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or Forest of Dean District Council
may be accessible to others in the Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection
Legislation.


